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Carrie Eklund

Central Services Manager

Finance Department

	ADDENDUM TO

	REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

	Website Design

	RFP NO.:  215-IT-019

	

	ADDENDUM NO.: 1


To:  All Bidders:

The questions and responses listed below were provided to vendors related to this request for proposals.

Q: Do you operate with a silence period after proposals are submitted? 

A: Yes.  The evaluation team takes 2-4 weeks to review all proposals before contacting selected vendors to schedule interviews.  

Q: What key factors are important to you that may not be clearly outlined in your proposal?

A: The Evaluation Criteria listed in the RFP offers guidance on the key factors. 

Q: When do you plan on making your final decision?

A: By the end of April

Q: Are you open to receiving additional information within the proposal as to a suggested work that may be outside of your current scope outlined in the RFP?

A: Yes.

Q: How many staff will need to be trained on the system? Should this be on-site or remote? 

A: Up to 25. Remote training is acceptable.

Q: Will an employee intranet be of interest or part of this project?

A: No.

Q: Is the City able to utilize a multi-year agreement to spread costs out over multiple years?

A: Yes. The City has the ability to approve a contract for up to five years.  

Q:  What is the not to exceed budget for this project?  If not available, what is the targeted budget range for this project?
A: Not available.
Q: How many pages of content reside within the current website?

A: Approximately 7,300.

Q: Is the City interested in a solution to create and present agendas and minutes?

A: No.

Q: Will any other domains, besides http://www.rockfordil.gov/need to be included as part of this project and if so, what would they require?

A: None.

Q: What will be the greatest challenge with this project for the City?

A: Updating content.

Q: Is the new logo and brand ready to be leveraged or should creation of this be proposed as part of the project?

A: Yes.

Q: Will the City need a media player to be proposed or will YouTube be used?

A: For video content, a hosted solution will be used (YouTube, Vimeo).

Q: Would the City be interested in on-site content consulting and planning?

A: Yes.  We would be interested in seeing a proposal.  

Q: Is the City interested in a custom built App to accommodate a primary responsive web design?

A: We are interested in a website that incorporates responsive design methodologies. If this is an option, please list the costs as such.

Q: How many subscribers will need to be imported into our newsletter solution, CivicSend?

A: None at this point.

Q: - Page 19 - 6. Content Development
Bidders will work with City staff to develop marketing and informational pieces to be
delivered via electronic and printed channels.

Can you please expand on this in terms of the goals and deliverables expected?  

A: We would just want some concept of what they would feel are best practices for a local government to use to communicate via the web site; not a finished product.  

Q: One has to do with the mention of integrating a blog, social media, email blast, etc. into the site.  Please clarify if we are expected to create those items or just design the website so those already-existing items are easily integrated, found and accessed? 

A: Design the website with the ability to integrate social media.  

Q: In addition, there is a reference to a request to work with City staff to develop marketing and informational pieces to be delivered via electronic and printed channels.  This scope of work is a bit vague.   

A: We would want a template that complements our website and brands the communication as coming from the city.  It would be helpful to include pricing for the city to consult for those instances where communications needs to be more focused.

Q: The proposal also references a “new brand.”  I’m wondering if this is a carry-over, perhaps, from the previous web RFP?   

A: This was an error please strike the reference to a new brand.  There will be NO new brand requirement.  Branding and Logo will remain unchanged.  
Q:  What is the budget for this project?

A:  We have not established a budget for this project at this time.  
All other portions remained unchanged.

A copy of this addendum or a reference thereto must be included with your bid or the bid will not be read or considered.

If you have any questions please contact the Central Services Division at (779) 348-7164.

DATED:  February 18, 2015 
Carrie Eklund
Central Services Manager

City of Rockford, Illinois USA

425 East State Street  Rockford, Illinois  61104-1068  USA
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